Contact

gil@fintlv.com

www.linkedin.com/in/gil-arazi (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Insurtech Investment (Early and Late stages)

Board of Directors

Strategy

Languages

English (Full Professional)
Hebrew (Native or Bilingual)

Publications

Science Magazine - Cyber risk research impeded by disciplinary barriers

Gil Arazi

Founder & Managing Partner at FinTLV Ventures. Insurtech | Next Insurance | Hippo Insurance

Israel

Summary

Founder and Managing Partner of FinTLV Venture Capital - a leading global Insurtech VC (Hippo, Next Insurance, Unqork, Corvus, wefox and many more).

20 Years of experience as a senior manager in the biggest insurance companies in Israel. (VP at Migdal group, Senior VP at Phoenix, CIO at Clal, and CEO of Clalbit systems).

A seasonal entrepreneur in the insurtech startup ecosystem.

*** | **♥**# Insurance ***

Experience

FinTLV Ventures
Founder, General Partner
February 2016 - Present (7 years 2 months)
Tel-Aviv

FinTLV is a Global leading insurtech VC Fund investing in the leading global insurtech companies like Hippo, Next Insurance, Unqork, Corvus, Wefox and many others.

Next Insurance Board Observer April 2021 - Present (2 years)

Assured Allies
Board Member
February 2023 - Present (2 months)
United States

Hippo Insurance Board Observer July 2020 - Present (2 years 9 months)

Kissterra

Advisory Board Member
July 2022 - Present (9 months)

Tel Aviv, Israel

The World's First Insurance Marketing OS

The Kissterra Marketing Operating System harnesses data to provide a seamless end-to-end solution for enterprises' marketing & distribution needs.

FinSec Innovation Lab - Startup Accelerator by Mastercard & Enel Advisory Board

November 2021 - Present (1 year 5 months)

BlackSwan Technologies

Board Member

October 2016 - Present (6 years 6 months)

http://www.blackswan-technologies.com/

Click-Ins Ltd.

Advisory Board Member

September 2016 - June 2018 (1 year 10 months)

Clal Insurance

3 years 1 month

C.E.O., Clalbit Systems Ltd.

January 2013 - January 2016 (3 years 1 month)

Tel-Aviv

Clal Insurance IT company

CIO

January 2013 - January 2016 (3 years 1 month)

The Israeli Phoenix

Senior Vice President

June 2010 - December 2012 (2 years 7 months)

Establishing and managing the biggest direct distribution channel Fnx4U (P&C, Life)

Group Chief Operating Officer

Cross division's project responsibility

Head of Organization and Methods of the group.

Migdal Group

14 years 7 months

Executive VP

January 2009 - May 2010 (1 year 5 months)

Group COO Life, Pension, LTS, Provident funds.

VP

January 2002 - January 2009 (7 years 1 month)

Group COO Life, Pension, LTS, Provident funds.

Head of Finance and Control Division of Business array

Head of group collection, inscentives and commissions. Head of legal collection

November 1995 - January 2002 (6 years 3 months)

Generali

Ulysses Program

June 2007 - June 2008 (1 year 1 month)

Strategy and innovation

Dov kahana

CPA

January 1992 - October 1995 (3 years 10 months)

Education

ULYSSES Program

Bachelor's degree, Stratgy and Innovation · (2007 - 2008)

The college of Management- Academic Studies

CPA (Isr.), Accounting · (1993 - 1994)

The college of Management- Academic Studies

Bachelor of Business Administration (B.B.A.), Accounting and

Finance · (1989 - 1993)